Brothers, Sheila C.

From: Cramer, Aaron M.

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 12:33 PM

To: Taylor, Kimberly M.; Brothers, Sheila C.

Cc: Holloway, Lawrence E.; Congleton, Nathan A.
Subject: RE: Spring 2021 Academic Calendar

From: Taylor, Kimberly M. <Kim.Taylor@uky.edu>

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 12:23 PM

To: Cramer, Aaron M. <aaron.cramer@uky.edu>

Cc: Holloway, Lawrence E. <larry.holloway@uky.edu>; Congleton, Nathan A. <Nathan.Congleton@uky.edu>
Subject: Spring 2021 Academic Calendar

Hello Aaron,
If needed, could we get the following dates in the spring 2021 academic calendar approved by the SC on Monday,
January 25?

Background:

The university made the decision for spring 2021 (like fall 2020) to extend the 100% refund period to Friday, January
29%™. The academic calendar in SAP has been updated to reflect this change, but the published academic calendar has
not. We elected in fall 2020 NOT to update the published academic calendar to reflect this extension.

https://www.uky.edu/registrar/spring-2021-semester

January 2021

e January 18 - Monday -- Martin Luther King Birthday

e January 19-22 Tuesday through Friday -- Registration for new program graduate students

e January 20-22 Wednesday through Friday -- Registration for new post-baccalaureate students

e January 20 - Wednesday -- International Student new student orientation

e January 21 - Thursday -- New student orientation and Registration for new freshmen and transfer
students who have been cleared for admission but did not priority register including registration
for Evening and Weekend

e January 22 - Friday -- New student orientation and Registration for readmission and non-degree
students including registration for Evening and Weekend

o January 22 —Friday -- Payment deadline of registration fees and/or housing and dining fees -- if
total amount due is not paid as indicated on the account statement, a late payment fee of 1.5
percent of the amount past due will be assessed

o January 29 - Friday -- Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the
University Registrar for a full refund of fees
e January 25 - Monday -- First day of classes



« January 25-29 Monday through Friday -- Late registration for returning students who did not
priority register and new applicants cleared late for admission. A late fee is assessed students who
register late.

e January 29 - Friday -- Last day to add a class for the 2021 Spring Semester

o February 5 - Friday -- Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and
receive an 80 percent refund

o January 29 - Friday -- Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program who registered
and/or changed schedules after December 16 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to
confirm 2021 Spring Semester registration and tuition waiver
February 2021

o February 1 - Monday -- Deadline for international applications to be submitted to the Graduate
School for the 2021 Fall Semester

o February 1 - Monday -- Preferred deadline for submitting application for admission to the College
of Dentistry for the 2021 Fall Semester

o February 12 - Friday -- Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student’s transcript

o February 12 - Friday -- Last day to change grading option (pass/fail to letter grade or letter grade
to pass/fail; credit to audit or audit to credit)

o February 26 - Friday -- Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load
and receive a 50 percent refund

o February 20 - Saturday -- Last day for doctoral candidates for a May 2021 degree to submit a
Notification of Intent to schedule a final examination in the Graduate School

o February 22 - Monday -- Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the
Office of University Registrar for change of residency status for 2021 Spring Semester
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